MOST IMMEDIATE

EMAIL MESSAGE
From - Parep Kathmandu
To : Foreign Islamabad
No : Admn-1/2023
Date - 09 September 2024

Director (MIS) PPRA from HOC

Subject: NOTICE FOR SALE/DISPOSAL OF OLD OFFICIAL
VEHICLE 42-CD-5

Please refer to Mission’s Email message of even number dated 30th
August 2024 and 04 September 2024 (copies enclosed) on the above subject.

2. The same is still not available on the PPRA website. It is once again
requested that the same may kindly be uploaded on the PPRA website under
intimation to the Mission along with the invoice of tender fee.
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ENCL:As above. Ll KL;’ %//

(Muhamm@d Zakhir Khan)
Head of Chancery




19/5/24, 19:59 AM Gmail - Notice for Sale/Disposal of old Official Vehicle 42-CD-05
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Notice for Sale/Disposal of old Official Vehicle 42-CD-05

parep kathmandu <parepkathmandu@gmail.com> Wed, Sep 4, 2024 at 3:24 PM
To: rizwan@ppra.org.pk

Respected sir,

Kindly find the attached letter we have already sent this letter through MoFA Islamabad.

With best Regards
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Most Immediate

E-mail Message

From: Parep Kathmandu

To: Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA)
Repeated to: Foreign Islamabad

No: No. Admn-1/2024 (Sale of vehicle)

Date: 30" August 2024

Director (MIS), PPRA from HOC
Repeated to: Dir (MS), MOFA

Subject: Notice for Sale / Disposal of old official vehicle 42-CD-05

Enclose please find an Advertisement for sale/Auction of old car 42-

CD-05 of Embassy of Pakistan Kathmandu (Nepal).

2. As required under the rules, the above is for publication at the PPRA
Website.
Encl: As above

) Ko SR |

(Muhammad Zakhir Khan)
Head of Chancery




Embassy of Pakistan
:’Mafia:’c;zgunj; Chakrapath,
Kathmandu, 44600
Ph: 4374024, Tax, 4374012

Email: pakembRim@gmail.com

No. DW/AdmM/6/2024 August 30, 2024

Advertisement for Sale/ Auction of Car

The Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, Kathmandu invites Sealed

Bids for the sale of old car “as is where is” basis with following specifications:

a. Name - Honda Car CR-V RVSI, 4 door, 5 seater, RH
Drive, 1997 cc, Petrol
b. Model - 2016
c. Colour - White Orchid
2. The above mentioned car may be seen between 11:00 am to 0300 pm from

Monday to Friday in the Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan located at
Chundevi Marg, Kathmandu. Email: pakembktm@gmail.com, Phone number 01-

4374174,
8. The last date for receiving bids is 16" September 2024 (15 days after the

publishing of the advertisement in local newspapers on 4 September 2024) and bids will

be open at 03:00 pm on 19 September 2024.

PPRA Website -




